
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 

Email: purchasing@worcestermd.gov  
____________________________________________________________ 

Addendum # 5 Supply & Delivery of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals  
Date of Addendum: January 21, 2026 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  
The original Bid Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  
Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid and 
shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Documents. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
The bid submittal time has been extended to Thursday, January 29, 2026 at 2:00pm. 
 
1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 
Item Description  

  
 
2.0 – CLARIFICATIONS 
The following clarifications are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Bid Documents. 
Item Description 

  

 
3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues 
raised about the Bid Documents.   
Item Questions and Answers 

1 
Q: Can all your sites accept full size tractor trailers – if not please specify? 

A: All sites except 10,11,12,13,14. These sites will require a straight truck. 

2 
Q: Do all sites have safety showers, eye washes? 
 
A: Yes 

3 Q: Can you provide the delivery quantities for sodium hydroxide 50% to 1A, 
10,11,12,13,14? 
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2 

 
A: 10-14 1,500-2,000 gallons straight truck only.  
A: 1A – 200-250 gallons. Tractor or straight truck. 

 
4 

Q: Can you provide the tank sizes for sodium hydroxide 50% to 1A, 10,11,12,13,14? 
 
A: 1A - 300 gallons 
A: 10 – 800 gallons 
A: 11 – 550 gallons 
A: 12 – 650 gallons 
A: 13 – 550 gallons 
A: 14 – 600 gallons 
 

 
5 

Q: Can you provide the delivery quantity for sodium hypochlorite 12.5% 7,600 gallons 
bulk? 
 
A: 330 gallons  
 

 
6 

Q: Can you provide the tank sizes for sodium hypochlorite 12.5% 1A? 
 
A: 2 – 300 gallon tanks 
 

 
7 

Q: Can you provide the delivery quantity for each location for 10,300 gallons of sodium 
hypochlorite 15-gallon drums to 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 8, & 9? 
 
A: 3 – 9-18 drums 
A: 4 – 9 drums 
A: 5 – 0 drums 
A: 6 – 0 drums 
A: 7 – 27 drums 
A: 8 – 0 drums 
A: 9 – 36 drums 
 

 
8 

Q: Can you provide the delivery quantity for each location for 8,700 gallons of sodium 
hypochlorite 55-gallon drums to 1B, 2A, 2B, & 8? 
 
A: 1B 4-8 55 gallon drums 
A: 2A 4-55 gallon drums 
A: 2B 4-8 55 gallon drums 
A: 8 – 4 55 gallon drums 
 

 
9 

Q: Can you provide a COA or data sheet for the Specification for solar salt granular bag 
that you require or are currently using? 
 
A: See attached.  
 

 
10 

Q: Can you advise the delivery quantity and provide COA or data sheet for Bulk 
Aluminum chloride to Ocean Pines – 1000 Shore Lane, Berlin, Md. 21811? 
 



 

3 

A: 4,000 gallons. The SDS is attached.  
 

 
11 

Q: Do you require the awarded supplier deliver on their own fleet or will you allow for 
common carrier deliveries? 
 
A: Common carrier is acceptable.  
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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